
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

April 12, 1962 

contJjoentsl o i l Company 
p. o. Box 1377 
Roswell, Vc* Maxico 

Attentioni iir. tt. A . Mead 

Gentlemen i 

Reference ie made to Cossnission Aoajinistrative ordar 
CTB-73 Wherein you were granted approval to ceentiagle un­
designated Delaware pool production fron your Marshall and 
Fields Leases In Lea county, Saw Mexico. 

The above mentioned order incorrectly described the acre­
age comprising the above described leases. Administrative 
Order CTB-75 is heroby anendori to reflect tho correct descrip­
tion as follows t 

Marshall Lease located In Sections 19 and 30, 
Township 23 sonta. Rang* 31 last) and the 

Fields Lease located in Sections 13, 24 and 25, 
Township 23 toe**. Range 32 Eastr a l l in 

Lea County, sow Mexico. 

Very truly yours. 

A, L. posersn, Jr., 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/JEW/esr 

cct Oil Conservation Ceesftission - Hobbs 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

January 2, 1962 

Continental oi l Company 
P. O. Box 1377 
Roswell, »ow Mexico 

Attention: Mr. W. A. Mead 

Administrative Order CTB-75 

Gentlemen: 

Reference is aade to your application dated December 
11, 1961, for adsilnlstratlvn approval of an exception to 
Role 309-A of tne Cosotlssion Ruins and Rogulatlons to per­
mit too commingling of the undesignated Delaware pool 
production fron your Marshall and Fields Leases located 
ln Sections 13, 19, 24, 25, and 30, Township 23 South, 
Range 32 Boat, HMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

By the authority vested in no under Rule 309-B of the 
cossalssion Rules and Rogulatlons, X hereby authorise you 
to ccosaingle the production from the above-described leases 
fron the undesignated Delawnre pool in a coasaon tank battery; 
provided however, that tho installation shall be operated 
ln accordance with the Cosamiaslon "Manual for the Instal­
lation and Operation of Connlngling Facilities"; and 
provided further however, that the toot beater treater is 
a measured duop-type vessel with a counter. 

Very truly yours, 

A. Xi. PORTER, JT., 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/JBW/esr 

cct Oil Conservation Cossalssion (with enclosure) - Hobbs 


